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	TEXT: December 9, 2022
 
 
 
Ludlow Independent School District
525 Elm Street
Ludlow, KY 41016
Attn: Mr. Michael Borchers, Superintendent
 
Subject:  Ludlow Independent Schools - 479 Victoria Street, Ludlow
                 Staff Parking Lot
    Roadway Adequacy
                 Kenton County Approximately 400' from KY-8 (Elm Street) MP 4.3
 
Dear Mr. Borchers,
 
Per your request, the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) confirms road adequacy for KY-8 at this location. Since your proposed plans do not currently propose or request immediate improvements on KYTC right-of-way, it is not necessary for the Cabinet to provide financial assistance for improvements at this time.  
 
Sincerely,
  
 
 
Joshua Rogers, P.E.
Director, Division of Maintenance
 
 Cc:  Linzy Brefeld, Kentucky Transportation Cabinet District 6
       Greg Dunbar and Gary Leist, Kentucky Department of Education
 
 


